
Moran, Susan (DHHS) 

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 12, 2015 8:24 AM 
Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) 

Subject: RE: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

See you there 

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 8:23 AM 
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Subject: RE: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

I'm heading up to Nick's office. 

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 8:21 AM 
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) 
Subject: RE: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Linda- are you planning to participate in 8:30 AM call? 

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 8: 19 AM 
To: Scott, Jackie (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Cc: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Kaiser Van Dam, 
Paula (DHHS) 
Subject: RE: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Sue, 

At the Technical Advisory Committee meeting in Flint last Wednesday, the United Way spokesperson stated 

that they had asked for the State to provide an "emergency coordinator" ... someone (with staff?} to manage 

the bottled water and filter distribution as United Way is stretched to the limit of their skills and capacity. He 

indicated they had not gotten a response. I do not know to whom they had made the request. 

Linda 

From: Scott, Jackie (DHHS) 
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 12:35 PM 
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Cc: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS); Dykema, Linda .D. (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi 
(DHHS); Kaiser Van Dam, Paula (DHHS) 
Subject: Re: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Sue, 
You are correct; It is up to Local Emergency Management to decide that they need an emergency declaration. Captain 
Kelenske and I talked to the MSP District Emergency Coordinator on Friday. They said that NO one at the local meeting 
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including Jamie with United Way indicated that they needed assistance or would be asking for an emergency 
declaration. This would be a Stafford Act declaration, that would then go to the Governor, who could then ask for 
assistance from the President and FEMA. We are definitely getting mixed messages from the locals. I'm in KY but if I 
need to set anything into motion let me know. Linda Scott is in charge for me . My session starts at 1:00 but don't 
hesitate to call me if you want to talk about this more. 
Jackie 

Jacqueline S. Scott, DVM, PhD 
Director, Bureau of EMS, Trauma & Preparedness 
Michigan Dept. of Health & Human Services 
Office 517-335-8150 
Cell 517-749-4336 
scottj14@michigan.gov 

On Oct 11, 2015, at 12:22 PM, Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote: 

See attached action plan- to be discussed on Monday (please do not circulate this) . 
Jackie- see item# 12- can the United Way declare an emergency? That is local EM role, correct? 

Mark- no word yet from Mark, call him first thing on Monday? 
Mark M, Eden and I had a call with Mark Von Friday, we suggested to Mark V that we hold daily update 
calls, so we can all be clear on how best we (DHHS/PHA) can support the LHD in their efforts to educate 
providers and community, and other LHD led efforts, although it's pretty clear that LHD has been slow to 
lead anything. 

From: Lyon, Nick (DHHS) 
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 10:55 AM 
To: Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Becker, Timothy (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Eden Wells; Dykema, Linda 
D. (DHHS); Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) 
Subject: Fwd: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATIORNEY­
CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Could we all do a 30 minute call in the morning to walk through this. My call with Dan is at 9:40, so I'd 
like to complete the call by 9:30. 

Nick 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> 
Date: October 11, 2015 at 10:50:35 AM EDT 
To: "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>, "Zimmer, Mike (LARA)" 
<zimmerm@michigan.gov> 
Cc: "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan.gov>, "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" 
<DykemaL@michigan.gov>, "Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)" <EdgertonS1@michigan.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT 

AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 
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Moran, Susan (DHHS) 

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:47 AM 
To: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS) 
Subject: Fwd: Fl int Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT 

PRIVILEGED 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Moran, Susan (DHHS)" <MoranS@michigan.gov> 
Date: October 9, 2015 at 9:00:50 AM EDT 
To: "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov> 
Cc: "Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)" <lasherg@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)" 
<HertelE@michigan.gov>, "Becker, Timothy (DHHS)" <beckertl@michigan.gov>, "Grijalva, Nancy 
(DHHS)" <GrijalvaN@michigan.gov>, Eden Wells <ewells@umich.edu> 
Subject: Re: Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT 
PRIVILEGED 

Support local and county efforts to educate providers about Lead monitoring and follow up protocols. 

We want to coordinate with health dept and medical society on these efforts- Eden feel free to add. 

Fyl- there are many kids who have a capillary (finger prick) test, but not a venous blood test, which is 
the next step in protocol. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 9, 2015, at 8:41 AM, Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <LyonN2@michigan.gov> wrote: 

Some of these may belong to us. Are there things we should add? I would think so 

Begin forwarded message : 

From: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan .gov> 
Date: October 9, 2015 at 8:14:12 AM EDT 
To: "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>, "Zimmer, Mike 
(LARA)" <zimmerm@michigan.gov> 
Cc: "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov> 
Subject: FW: Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT 
AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 
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I will schedule a meeting or call to discuss. Governor would 
like a point person assigned to each of these items. 

Dan Wyant, Director 
Department of Environmental Quality 
517-284-6700 (New Number) 

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ) 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 5:40 PM 
To: Scott, Allison (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); 
Dickinson, Sarah (GOV); Emmitt, Beth (GOV); Snyder, Rick (GOV) 
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ) 
Subject: Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 
Importance: High 

Dear Governor, 

Below are our 26 action steps we are working on: 

26 Action Steps for Next Week, October 12-16, 
2015 

1. Identify schools and prioritize for assessment 
2. Get DLARA plumbers organized 
3. Complete sampling instructions 
4. MDARD info for restaurants 
5. Update 2004 letter to EPA 
6. Approve Flint plan for water line 
7. Lead education plan for schools for Drinking Water 
8. Begin regular meetings with Flint 
9. Schedule WTP tour 
10. Meet with schools and DLARA-invitation only 
11. Update Web page 
12.Contact DHHS to see where they are with United Way 
13. Circulate protocol draft with EPA 
14. Contact City about homeowner sample delivery 
15. Communicate to MDARD and City that business 

samples should be coordinated though lab 
16. Figure out number of samples from schools and child 

care facilities 
17. Confirm Lynda Dykema is POC for DHHS 
18. Contact KWA to find out if there are any bottlenecks 

we need to remove 
19. Expedite 399 Plan and Phosphate Plan 
20. Get update on service line index card conversion and 

identify where partial replacements exist 
21 . Make sure DHHS gets info so they can cross 

reference 
22. Legislative contacts 
23. Legislative time line and summary 
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24. Dan reconnect with state superintendent 
25. Conduct After Action Plan 
26. Change Part 54-Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Dan Wyant 
Director 
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Moran, Susan (DHHS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Sunday, October 11, 2015 2:00 PM 
Miller, Mark (DHHS) 

Subject: Re: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

OK sounds good. Agree- not many of these gorgeous fall days are left ..... 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 11, 2015, at 1:57 PM, Miller, Mark (DHHS) <millerml@michigan.gov> wrote: 

I don't see an email. He wanted to meet with his staff and get back with us. Could be he's scheduled a 
meeting on Monday AM or something. I'll chase him down on Monday early. 

Enjoy the rest of your Sunday ...... better get outside! 

Sent from my iPad 

On Oct 11, 2015, at 12:22 PM, "Moran, Susan (DHHS)" <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote: 

See attached action plan- to be discussed on Monday (please do not circulate this). 
Jackie- see item# 12- can the United Way declare an emergency? That is local EM role, 
correct? 

Mark- no word yet from Mark, call him first thing on Monday? 
Mark M, Eden and I had a call with Mark Von Friday, we suggested to Mark V that we 
hold daily update calls, so we can all be clear on how best we (DHHS/PHA) can support 
the LHD in their efforts to educate providers and community, and other LHD led efforts, 
although it's pretty clear that LHD has been slow to lead anything. 

----- --- -----------
From: Lyon, Nick (DHHS) 
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 10:55 AM 
To: Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Becker, Timothy (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Eden 
Wells; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) 
Subject: Fwd: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Could we all do a 30 minute call in the morning to walk through this. My call with Dan is 
at 9:40, so I'd like to complete the call by 9:30. 

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
Cc: "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan.gov>, "Dykema, 
Linda D. (DHHS)" <DykemaL@michigan.gov>, "Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)" 
<EdgertonS1@michigan.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update -
FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Nick/Mike 

For our call tomorrow. See attached list. Goal of call is coordination, 
identification of needed action, and identifying point people to help 
take lead on actions. Thanks for all you are doing. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> 
Date: October 9, 2015 at 4:56:47 PM EDT 
To: "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scotta12@michigan.gov>, 
"Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" 
<muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" 
<AgenJ@michigan.gov>, "Dickinson, Sarah (GOV)" 
<DickinsonS@michigan .gov>, "Emmitt, Beth (GOV)" 
<emmittb@michigan .gov>, "Snyder, Rick (GOV)" 
<snyderr11@michigan .gov> 
Cc: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> 
Subject: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan 
Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT 
PRIVILEGED 

Dear Governor, 

Attached is our update for today, October 9, 
2015. 

We have included more information to the 26 
Action Steps that we sent to you yesterday. 

If you have any questions, please let me 
know. Thank you. 

Dan Wyant 
Director 
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Moran, Susan (DHHS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Sunday, October 11, 2015 12:36 PM 
Scott, Jackie (DHHS) 

Subject: RE: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Fantastic- thanks for quick response. 

From: Scott, Jackie (DHHS) 
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 12:35 PM 
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Cc: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi 
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
need to set anything into motion let me know. Linda Scott is in charge for me. My session starts at 1:00 but don't 
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
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Subject: Fwd: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY­
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
Cc: "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan .gov>, "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" 
<DykemaL@michigan.gov>, "Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)" <EdgertonSl@michigan.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT 
AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Nick/Mike 

For our call tomorrow. See attached list. Goal of call is coordination, identification of 
needed action, and identifying point people to help take lead on actions. Thanks for all 
you are doing. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> 
Date: October 9, 2015 at 4:56:47 PM EDT 
To: "Scott, Allison {GOV)" <scotta12@michigan.gov>, "Muchmore, 
Dennis {GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod {GOV)" 
<AgenJ@michigan.gov>, "Dickinson, Sarah (GOV)" 
<Dickinso.nS@michigan.gov>, "Emmitt, Beth {GOV)" 
<emmittb@michigan.gov>, "Snyder, Rick {GOV)" 
<snyderrll@michigan.gov> 
Cc: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> 
Subject: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA 
EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Dear Governor, 

Attached is our update for today, October 9, 2015. 

We have included more information to the 26 Action Steps 
that we sent to you yesterday. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you. 
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
To: "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scotta12@michigan .gov>, "Muchmore, 
Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" 
<AgenJ@michigan.gov>, "Dickinson, Sarah (GOV)" 
<DickinsonS@michigan.gov>, "Emmitt, Beth (GOV)" 
<emmittb@michigan.gov>, "Snyder, Rick (GOV)" 
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

<2015-10-09 Action Steps Week of October 12-16.pdf> 
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Moran, Susan (DHHS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Sunday, October 11, 2015 2:09 PM 
Scott, Jackie (DHHS) 

Subject: Re: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Jackie- in a local disaster situation, who/ what agency would serve as lead on human service side of things, such as 
water and water filter distribution? I am asking because I'm on call with Mark v on Friday, I kept nudging him to take on 
the convener role and get all the parties to the table, and he complains nobody telling him anything. And depending on 
who you talk to, "locals" pushing for the state to take the lead on the water filter logistics. What should the " incident 
command" structure look like for this situation? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 11, 2015, at 12:34 PM, Scott, Jackie (DHHS) <ScottJ14@michigan.gov> wrote: 

Sue, 
You are correct; It is up to Local Emergency Management to decide that they need an emergency 
declaration. Captain Kelenske and I talked to the MSP District Emergency Coordinator on Friday. They 
said that NO one at the local meeting including Jamie with United Way indicated that they needed 
assistance or would be asking for an emergency declaration. This would be a Stafford Act declaration, 
that would then go to the Governor, who could then ask for assistance from the President and 
FEMA. We are definitely getting mixed messages from the locals. I'm in KY but if I need to set anything 
into motion let me know. Linda Scott is in charge for me. My session starts at 1:00 but don't hesitate to 
call me if you want to talk about this more. 
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
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED ' 

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
<EdgertonSl@michigan.gov> 
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
<snyderrll@michigan .gov> 
Cc: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan .gov> 
Subject: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan 

Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORN'EV-CLIENT 

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
Cc: 

Moran, Susan (DHHS) 
Sunday, October 11, 2015 1:00 PM 
Eden- Umich; Lyon, Nick (DHHS) 
Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Becker, Timothy (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Hertel, 
Elizabeth (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) 

Subject: RE: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Me too, whatever works. 

From: Eden- Umich [mailto:ewells@umich.edu] 
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 12:59 PM 
To: Lyon, Nick (DHHS) 
Cc: Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Becker, Timothy (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Hertel, 
Elizabeth (DHHS); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) 
Subject: Re: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

I can 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 11, 2015, at 10:54 AM, Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <LyonN2@michigan.gov> wrote: 

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
To: "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan .gov>, "Zimmer, Mike (LARA)" 
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
To: "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scotta12@michigan.gov>, "Muchmore, 
Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" 
<AgenJ@michigan .gov>, "Dickinson, Sarah (GOV)" 
<DickinsonS@michigan .gov>, "Emmitt, Beth (GOV)" 
<emmittb@michigan.gov>, "Snyder, Rick (GOV)" 
<snyderr11@michigan.gov> 
Cc: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> 
Subject: 2015-10-09 Flint Drinking Water Action Plan Update - FOIA 
EXEMPT AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Dear Governor, 

Attached is our update for today, October 9, 2015 . 

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
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